Medina, Gennifer

From: Bill Gladson <wgladson@sao5.org>

Sent: Wednesday, October 23, 2024 10:32 AM

To: Medina, Gennifer

Cc: CHarper; Walter Forgie; Sasha Kidney; Jennifer Whitehead
Subject: PSCC

You don't often get email from wgladson@sao5.org. Learn why this is important
CAUTION: THIS MESSAGE IS FROM AN EXTERNAL SENDER

This email originated from outside the organization. Do not click links, open attachments, or share any information unless you recognize the
sender and know the content is safe. Report suspicious emails using the "Phish Alert" button in Outlook or contact the Helpdesk.

Good morning, Ms. Medina,

Please let this correspondence serve as official notice that | am revoking ASA Cindy Harper as my designee on the PSCC and
designating Assistant State Attorney Sasha Kidney as my member on the Marion County Public Safety Coordinating Council. Such
designation shall remain in full effect until revoked. If you have any questions, do not hesitate to contact me.

Sincerely,

Bill

Bill Gladson
State Attorney

Office of the State Attorney
William M. Gladson

Fifth Judicial Circuit

110 NW First Avenue, Suite 5000
Ocala, FL 34475

Justice. Service. Accountability. (352) 671-5900 | www.SAQ5.0rg

Under Florida law, email addresses are public records. If you do not want your email address released in response to a public
records request, do not send electronic mail to this entity. Instead, contact this office by phone or in writing.



